

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2018-02-06 3:25:24 PM
To: Egna Hernandez [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cde077c49f234db7b9b5b63e4c725170-Egna Hernan]
CC: Yan Bechamp [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=59b4c84cdf4d40ffb657d0b2a2141bae-Yan Bechamp]
Subject: FW: AC Materials
Attachments: AIS_Item_14__2017 IESO Administered Markets Settlements.docx; AC Memorandum Item 14 2017 IESO Administered Markets Settlement.docx

Egna,

Can you put into your calendar that following the ELT on Feb 16, we will finalize the attached and then Georgia needs a hard copy as highlighted.

A draft of your materials are required by noon on Friday, February 13th to Dianne Hayes for discussion at the February 16th ELT meeting.

Final materials are due to me no later than February 20th to meet the posting deadline to Boardbooks for the Committee to review prior to the Audit Committee meeting on February 27th.

ADMINS

Please remember to provide me with one (1) three holed punched copy of the materials.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Yan Bechamp
Sent: February 05, 2018 2:16 PM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Cc: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: AC Materials

Georgia,

Please find attached the materials for the audit committee.

Regards,

Yan Béchamp, P.Eng | Supervisor | Customer Billing – Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6255 | C: 416-550-0885

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust

Sent: February 02, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Jeannette Briggs; Yan Bechamp; Anthony Martinello; Susan Nicholson; Lia Kasic; Alexander DeAngelis

Cc: Kim Marshall

Subject: AC Materials

Hi,

Please forward a draft of your AC materials no later than Friday, February 9th for Kim's review and discussion before it goes to the ELT.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | F: (905) 855-6459

Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

"If you don't like something, change it. If you can't change it, change your attitude. Don't complain."

-Maya Angelou